# Jason Muise

#### **Emergency Nurse**

Self-driven professional Army Nurse with nearly a decade of experience delivering health service support from the foxhole to the fixed facility. Currently seeking to enhance and progress the application of evidence-based medicine in austere pre-hospital environments while enabling Commanders to deploy, fight, and win in any environment, no matter the extreme.

iason.r.muise2.mil@mail.mil
 i

8033615512

Tacoma, WA, United States

linkedin.com/in/jasonrmuise

(7) instagram.com/jasonrmuise

#### **EDUCATION**

# **Fellowship**

Academy of Wilderness Medicine

09/2016 - 07/2018 Salt Lake City, UT

# **Bachelors of Science in Nursing**

Clemson University

08/2007 - 05/2011 Clemson, SC

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

Board Certification in Emergency Nursing (2019)

International Diploma in Mountain Medicine (2017)

Advanced Wilderness Life Support (2017)

Advanced Burn Life Support (2018)

Advanced Trauma Care for Nurses (2018)

Emergency Nursing Pediatrics Course (2018)

Trauma Nurse Core Course (2018)

Basic Cardiac Life Support (2019)

Advanced Life Support (2020)

Open Water Diver (2011)

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Detachment Commander**

102D Forward Resuscitative Surgical Team

08/2019 - Present Fort Lewis, WA

Achievements/Tasks

- Planned, resourced, and executed two field medical training exercises for 19 Army Medical and Nurse Corps Officers and 7 licensed healthcare NCO's encompassing maneuver-based far-forward surgery impacting three Major Commands.
- Deployed 10-person Austere Resuscitative Surgical Team to the island of Anguar in the Republic of Palau to enable high-risk amphibious and air-land training operations.

# **Emergency Nurse**

47th Combat Support Hospital

04/2019 - 08/2019 Fort Lewis, WA

Achievements/Tasks

- Served as Subject Matter Expert on Austere Emergency Nursing to the People's Army of Vietnam while coaching Emergency Medicine Nurses and Physicians in preparation for a UN Peacekeeping Deployment to South Sudan.
- Provided didactic and hands-on instruction to 68W Combat Medics and Emergency Nursing personnel on Role III Advanced Trauma Life Support operations.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Charge Nurse

# Emergency Dept., Madigan Army Medical Center

06/2018 - 04/2019 Fort Lewis, WA

Achievements/Tasks

- Developed comprehensive Trauma Training and Quality Improvement Program for the Madigan Emergency Department, lauded by American College of Surgeons Trauma Center Evaluation team.
- Provided over 1,200 hours of expert Emergency Nursing care to over 1,000 patients in the Madigan Emergency Department.

# Brigade Combat Team Nurse

2-2ID SBCT, 7th Infantry Division

08/2015 - 06/2018 Fort Lewis, WA

Achievements/Tasks

- Synchronized and coordinated the efforts of both internal and external Health Service Support platforms to deliver care to over 1,000 real-world patients and notional casualties at the National Training Center.
- Planned, sourced, and executed 2-2ID SBCT's first Delayed Evacuation Management Course, producing 9 instructors and 14 DECM qualified 68Ws.
- Served far above expected scope of practice as the Battalion Surgeon for 1-17IN during INDOPACOM exercises in the Philippines and Indonesia. Evaluated, diagnosed, and treated over 120 real-world casualties. Delivered expert Enroute Critical Care for two unstable patients.

#### Staff Nurse - TF 31 MED NKAIA

# 31st Combat Support Hospital

06/2014 - 11/2014 Kabul, Afghanistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Performed over 714 hours of patient care for over 35 ICW patients, 55 Emergency Patients, and six catastrophically wounded casualties during two mass casualty incidents in support of NKAIA Role 2E and TF 31 MED mission.
- Coordinated, sourced, and executed TC3 training for ISAF SOF and Turkish Navy Special Operations EOD teams leading six instructors from three departments; enhanced mission capability and survivability of NATO SOF personnel.

#### Charge Nurse

#### Brooke Army Medical Center

08/2011 - 07/2015 Fort Sam Houston, TX

Achievements/Tasks

- Provided over 2,000 hours of patient care across varying ages and acuities spanning multiple departments including Surgical Telemetry,
  Trauma PCU, Medical PCU, Burn PCU, Emergency, Urgent Care, and Orthopedics.
- Delivered over 1,000 hours of instruction to over 400 Army and Air Force medical personnel on a variety of topics to include field medical operations, CBRNE and HAZMAT patient treatment and decontamination, MASCAL Response, marksmanship, and tactical combat casualty care.

#### **MILITARY EDUCATION & TRAINING**

Emergency and Critical Care Nursing Course (2018)

U.S. Army

Military Mountain Medicine Course (2016)

Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences

AMEDD Captain's Career Course (2015)

U.S. Army Medical Center of Excellence

Emergency War Surgery Course (2013)

Defense Medical Readiness Training Institute

Combat Casualty Care Course (2013)

Defense Medical Readiness Training Institute

AMEDD Officer Basic Course (2011)

U.S. Army Medical Center of Excellence

### **HONORS & AWARDS**

Army Commendation Medal (1 OLC) (2018)

2-2ID (SBCT)

Afghanistan Campaign Medal (2014)

US Army

Army Achievement Medal (1 OLC) (2014)

TF 31 MED - Kabul

Expert Field Medical Badge (2012)

US Army

National Defense Service Medal (2011)

US Army

Army Commendation Medal (2015)

Brooke Army Medical Center

NATO Medal (2014)

North Atlantic Treaty Organization (ISAF)

Army Achievement Medal (2014)

TF 31 MED - Kabul

Global War on Terrorism Service Medal (2011)

US Army

Army Service Ribbon (2011)

US Army

**ORGANIZATIONS** 

Wilderness Medical Society

**Emergency Nurses Association** 

**Special Operations Medical Association** 

American Mountain Guides Association

**INTERESTS** 

Alpine Climbing

Backcountry Skiing

Travel

Backpacking

Photography

International Affairs

SCUBA Diving

**Auto Racing**